
Becky McWilliam

From: ohahu@memberclicks-mail.net on behalf of OAHU <ohahu@memberclicks-mail.net>
Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 11:23 AM
To: Becky McWilliam
Subject: OAHU Membership Drive - Extended until June 30th!

Get a $25 Visa Gift Card!

The Ohio Association of Health Underwriters invites you to become a 
member of our Association. And to say thanks for joining, we'll send you a 

$25 gift card!

So what's the catch?
This offer is available to current non-members who join the Association no later 

than June 30, 2018.
That's all you need to do!

How do I get my gift card? 
Just go to http://nahu.org/membership/join-now and complete the application. Once 

we verify your membership is active, you will receive your gift card in the mail!

We KNOW that you will quickly see the fun and value of membership and be a 
member for years to come! 

OAHU is a chapter of the National Association of Health Underwriters. To become 
a member of OAHU you must be a member of NAHU, The National Association of 

Health Underwriters.

JOIN TODAY! 

Ohio Association of Health Underwriters 
www.ohioahu.org 




